

To: "Prosser, Justin" <jprosser@nma.org>, "scheduling_interior" <scheduling_interior@ios.doi.gov>

Cc: "Gustafson, Daniel G" <daniel_gustafson@ios.doi.gov>, "Russell, Richard" <RRussell@nma.org>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Congratulations and Meeting Request from the National Mining Association

Date: Wed, 05 Mar 2025 03:42:23 -0000

Importance: Normal

Inline-Images: image001.png

Hi Justin-
My apologies

Thank you,
Scheduling and Advance
Office of the Secretary of Interior

From: Prosser, Justin <jprosser@nma.org>
Sent: Monday, March 3, 2025 4:44 PM
To: Herrington, Lucy R <lucy_herrington@ios.doi.gov>; scheduling_interior <scheduling_interior@ios.doi.gov>
Cc: Gustafson, Daniel G <daniel_gustafson@ios.doi.gov>; Russell, Richard <RRussell@nma.org>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Congratulations and Meeting Request from the National Mining Association

Thank you very much – this is great news! What specific date and time do you have us scheduled to meet with the Secretary?

Thank you,
Justin

From: Herrington, Lucy R <lucy_herrington@ios.doi.gov>
Sent: Monday, March 3, 2025 4:33 PM
To: Prosser, Justin <jprosser@nma.org>; scheduling_interior <scheduling_interior@ios.doi.gov>
Cc: Gustafson, Daniel G <daniel_gustafson@ios.doi.gov>; Russell, Richard <RRussell@nma.org>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Congratulations and Meeting Request from the National Mining Association

Thank you for confirming your meeting with Secretary Burgum. The meeting will take place at the Department of Interior's main building located at 1849 C Street, NW Washington DC 20240. When you arrive someone from our team will meet you at security and escort you to the office.

Thank you,
Scheduling and Advance
Office of the Secretary of Interior

From: Prosser, Justin <jprosser@nma.org>
Sent: Monday, March 3, 2025 12:43 PM
To: scheduling_interior <scheduling_interior@ios.doi.gov>
Cc: Gustafson, Daniel G <daniel_gustafson@ios.doi.gov>; Herrington, Lucy R <lucy_herrington@ios.doi.gov>; Russell, Richard <RRussell@nma.org>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Congratulations and Meeting Request from the National Mining Association

0000904

Good Afternoon,
Please find attached a request form from the NMA to meet with Secretary Burgum. Please let me know if you have any questions.

V/r,
Justin



Justin Prosser
Vice President, Government and Political Affairs
National Mining Association
101 Constitution Ave. NW, Suite 500 East
Washington, D.C. 20001
Cell: (202) 577-1936
Direct: (202) 463-2621
jprosser@nma.org

From: scheduling_interior <scheduling_interior@ios.doi.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2025 10:40 AM
To: Prosser, Justin <jprosser@nma.org>
Cc: Gustafson, Daniel G <daniel_gustafson@ios.doi.gov>; Herrington, Lucy R <lucy_herrington@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Congratulations and Meeting Request from the National Mining Association

You don't often get email from scheduling_interior@ios.doi.gov. [Learn why this is important](#)

Hi Justin,

Thank you for contacting the Office of Scheduling and Advance at the Department of Interior. We have received your initial request for a meeting with Secretary Burgum. For us to provide a timely response, please complete the form attached at your earliest convenience.

Regards,
Office of Scheduling and Advance
U.S. Department of the Interior

From: Gustafson, Daniel G <daniel_gustafson@ios.doi.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2025 10:01 AM
To: scheduling_interior <scheduling_interior@ios.doi.gov>
Cc: Herrington, Lucy R <lucy_herrington@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] RE: Congratulations and Meeting Request from the National Mining Association

From: Prosser, Justin <jprosser@nma.org>
Sent: Tuesday, February 25, 2025 5:14 PM
To: Gustafson, Daniel G <daniel_gustafson@ios.doi.gov>
Cc: Young, James <jyoung@nma.org>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Congratulations and Meeting Request from the National Mining Association

This email has been received from outside of DOI - Use caution before clicking on links, opening attachments, or responding.

0000905

Good Afternoon Daniel,

I wanted to follow up on my email last week. Any assistance you can provide in helping us to begin the process of setting up a meeting between our President and CEO and the Secretary would be appreciated.

Thanks,
Justin

From: Prosser, Justin

Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2025 4:50 PM

To: daniel_gustafson@ios.doi.gov

Subject: Congratulations and Meeting Request from the National Mining Association

Good Afternoon Daniel,

I received your contact from James Nelson in the Office of Congressional and Legislative Affairs. I wanted to share with you an electronic copy of a congratulatory letter from the National Mining Association's President and CEO, Rich Nolan, that was sent via mail on January 31. In addition to congratulating Secretary Burgum on his recent confirmation, it also requests the opportunity to schedule a meeting with the Secretary to discuss our shared goals and future opportunities for collaboration.

Any information you can share regarding the process to set up a meeting would be greatly appreciated. Please let me know if you have any questions in the meantime, and as always, do not hesitate to use us as a resource.

V/r,



Justin Prosser
Vice President, Government and Political Affairs
National Mining Association
101 Constitution Ave. NW, Suite 500 East
Washington, D.C. 20001
Cell: (202) 577-1936
Direct: (202) 463-2621
jprosser@nma.org

Caution: This is an external email. Please take care when clicking links or opening attachments. When in doubt, contact NMA's Director of IT.

Caution: This is an external email. Please take care when clicking links or opening attachments. When in doubt, contact NMA's Director of IT.

0000906